From: David Preminger <dpreminger@KellerRohrback.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 15, 2019 2:25 PM

To: Palmore, Joseph R. <JPalmore@mofo.com>

Cc: Erin Riley <eriley@KellerRohrback.com>; Matthew Gerend <mgerend@XKellerRohrback.com>
Subject: RE: Thole v U.S. Bank

Thank you

David

From: Palmore, Joseph R. <JPalmore@mofo.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 15, 2019 5:23 PM

To: David Preminger <dpreminger@KellerRohrback.com>

Cc: Erin Riley <eriley@KellerRohrback.com>; Matthew Gerend <mgerend@KellerRohrback.com>
Subject: RE: Thole v U.S. Bank

Respondents consent.
-Joe

From: David Preminger <dpreminger@KellerRohrback.com>

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2019 4:18 PM

To: Palmore, Joseph R. <JPalmore@mofo.com>

Cc: Erin Riley <eriley@KellerRohrback.com>; Matthew Gerend <mgerend@KellerRohrback.com>
Subject: Thole v U.S. Bank

- External Email -

Mr. Palmore:

I write to request Respondents’ consent to the filing of a brief amicus curiae in
support of Petitioners. There will be several amici all of whom are law professors
with expertise in trust law and/or employee benefits.

Thank you for your consideration.

Very truly yours,

David Preminger

David S. Preminger

Keller Rohrback L.L.P.

1140 Avenue of the Americas
Ninth Floor
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New York, NY 10036

Tel: 646-380-6690
Fax: 646-380-6692
dpreminger@kellerrohrback.com

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This e-mail contains information belonging to the law firm of
Keller Rohrback L.L.P., which may be privileged, confidential and/or protected from disclosure.
The information is intended only for the use of the individual entity named above. If you think
that you have received this message in error, please e-mail the sender. If you are not the intended
recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited.
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